From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

To: . Attorney General |

CcC: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: 7/26/2011 9:58:51 AM

Subject: Fw: Memo

Attachments: Dem Briefing Memo.072611.FC Hearing.Operation Fast and Furious.pdf

This is the minority's report that uses excerpts from Melson's, Hoover's and McMahon's
testimony to respond to the majority.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 09:22 AM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);
Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA); Gaston, Molly (ATF); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew
(ODAG)

Subject: FW: Memo

FYi. FB

From: Grooms , Susanne Sachsman [mailto:Susanne.Grooms@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 9:15 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: Memo

Importance: High

Thanks for your assistance with reviewing the quotes yesterday. Attached is the memo we
provided to our members and some select news organizations, so that you can see what we
actually used. We will not be posting this on our website or sending it out widely, as we have
some of our staff names at the end, which we don’t want getting out to some of the groups.

Susanne

DOJ-FF-53673
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